OFFICIAL

WEST MERCIA POLICE REPRESENTATION

From: @westmercia.police.uk>

Sent: 09 June 2025 06:49

To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Premise Licence Application - PR02139

OFFICIAL
Morning

In relation to the above application, police have liaised with the applicant as below and do not
have any objections, if the current conditions are applied and the below conditions within that are
amended as follows:

General

The first draft of the EMP will be produced 2 months (or such lesser period as agreed with the
SAG) prior to the first day of any event and will be submitted to the SAG via the licensing
authority. Save for 2025, when they will be submitted 4 weeks prior.

Numbers of personnel

Written information shall be provided, 2 months prior to the start of the event of the number of SIA
Security personnel to be employed on site, during the period the premise is licensed for
licensable activities. This information will be submitted to the SAG via the licensing authority.
Save for 2025, when they will be submitted 4 weeks prior.

Written information shall be provided, 2 months prior to the start of the event of the number of
personnel to be employed as stewards during the period the premises is licensed for licensable
activities. This information will be submitted to the SAG via the licensing authority. Save for 2025,
when they will be submitted 4 weeks prior.

Many Thanks,

PALO | Prevent Hub | West Mercia Police
Malvern Police Station, Victoria Road, Malvern, Worcs, WR14 2TE



